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From: (b)(3)
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2016 3:38 PM
To:
Ce:
(b)(3)
Subject: IIER Action: 2016-03168 (Modity), (Uj Request for approve of proposed logo for
NROL-76
SEERFHHAAREETFOHSATATSCANGBRINAE—
T l [ R l MATGNAL HECOMNAIBEANCE OFFICE
Action # 2016-03168 has been modified by (b)(1)
(b)(3)
Assigned To:
(b)(3)
FYL:
(b)(1)
(b)(3)
Comments:

08/26/2016 15:38 -- Adding DES for DNRO final approval. We addressed the OSL comments and accepted the
1
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recommendation t¢ | We will deliver hard copy package to NRO (B)(S)
front office on Monday a.m (b)(3)
08/25/2016 15:26 -- OSL, we accepted your recommendation t 30 the

artist is working that change and we will repost. We reviewed your comments on the spyglass and rifle

and chose to keep those items. The spyglass is looking ahead and exploring the unknown; the rifle symbolizes

a defense or ability to defend and not not pointing at an individual. Once we received the design with the (b)(1)
\ Lve will repost and move the package forward to the DNRO for approval. -- Submitted by:  (b)(3)
)

| | (b)(3) (b)(5

08/24/2016 12:21 -- Gentle reminder, responses are due today. thank you so much, Submitted by:

08/12/2016 11:28 -- fixing type-o. -- Submitted by

08/12/2016 09:49 -- It would help if I included the attachment. -- Submitted by

Please select the following link to view this action 2016-03168. (U) Request for approve of proposed logo for
NROL-76
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